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347 Bay Street, Toronto,
November 22, 1932.

Dear Mr. Oakley:

I duly received your letter of 19th with
enclosure, bei- g a thesis by Nr. B. B Campbell on the
subject of "Canadian Rallway n¢nxr1uuow.

I do wish I could get time % study
this now, but unfortunately it is simply impossible.
Recent heavy responsibilities put upon me rather more
than occupy my time at present.

It strikes me that Mr. Cempbell should
lave presented ti.is pamphlet to the receant Royal Com-
mission encuiring into Railways. Naturally the Govera-
ment cennot very well address itself to the task of
Railway arganizetion on this line. It is, in fect,
not the Government's initial responsibilitye.

I hope to get to the pamphlet before
a great length of time.

Yours very truly,

500- Olrkloy, Elq., 'l Lu‘ ‘c.
Parliement Buildings,
Toronto, Ontarioe
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